From: Bolden. Nicholas

To: Lee, Chris

Subject: RE: CCFN 200313 inquiry

Date: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 10:22:03 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Chris,

| believe this should be the correct way since we're only making amendment to an existing position
within the ordinance. The other positions, Program Assistant Il and Public Health Strategist, | removed
because they are not budgeted on this grant.

HEALTH DEPARTMENT
Environmental Health Division

Deputy Commissioner of Environmental Health (X)(Y) (VV) v 1

Health Strategy Division

Health Strategy Director (I)(X)(Y) (VV) ettt e e e e e e 1

“Please note: Due to the COVID-19 Emergency Response activation, all MHD services have been reduced to
essential services and staff are working remotely. For up to date details, visit: milwaukee.gov/healthservices.
Visit milwaukee.gov/coronavirus to stay up-to-date on the Coronavirus.”

Nicholas J. Bolden, MBA
Accounting & Grant Specialist
City of Milwaukee Health Department

Zeidler Municipal Building | 841 N Broadway 3" Floor | Milwaukee W1 53202
Phone: 414-286-2952 | Mobile: 414-758-0903 | Fax: 414-286-5164

www.milwaukee.gov/health

CITY OF MILWAUKEE
HEALTH DEPARTMENT

NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information. Use and further disclosure of the information by the
recipient must be consistent with applicable laws, regulations, and agreements. This communication and any attachment(s) may include
information that is protected from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, or excepted from disclosure
under the Wisconsin Public Records Law, Wis. Stat. 8§ 19.31-19.39. If you’ve received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender;
delete the e-mail; and do not use, disclose, or store the information it contains.

From: Lee, Chris

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 10:11 AM

To: Bolden, Nicholas <NBOLDEN @ milwaukee.gov>
Subject: RE: CCFN 200313 inquiry


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B81AFB05BB1940C9A1B1F7C51B3D6072-BOLDEN, NIC
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http://www.milwaukee.gov/health

CITY OF MILWAUKEE
HEALTH DEPARTMENT




Also on below, is this correct and the intent?:

Health Strategy Division

Health Strategy Director (D)(X)(Y) ..o 1

Health Strategy DIr€CLOr (VV)...oooi ittt e e e e e e e 1

Public Health Strategist (X)(Y)...uuei et 3
Chris Lee

Staff Assistant

From: Lee, Chris

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 10:06 AM
To: Bolden, Nicholas

Subject: RE: CCFN 200313 inquiry

Nicholas,

Am just revisiting this matter below now that I’'m actually making changes to the Positions
Ordinance. Is this correct and the intent?:

HEALTH DEPARTMENT
Environmental Health Division

Deputy Commissioner of Environmental Health (X)(Y)..ooeooiiiiiciiieiiie e, 1

Deputy Commissioner of Environmental Health (VV).........coooiiieee e,

Program ASSIStant [1 (X).......ooiiiiiiiiiiiee e e e e e e e 1

Chris Lee

Staff Assistant

Council Records Section
City Clerks Office

City of Milwaukee

200 E. Wells St., Room 205
Milwaukee, WI 53202
Phone: 414-286-2232

Fax: 414-286-3456
clee@milwaukee.gov

From: Bolden, Nicholas

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 12:44 PM
To: Lee, Chris

Subject: RE: CCFN 200313 inquiry

Thank you. | am learning how to format these based on my errors and your corrections.


mailto:clee@milwaukee.gov

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

Zeidler Municipal Building | 841 N Broadway 31 Floor | Milwaukee WI 53202
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
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 12:42 PM

To: Bolden, Nicholas <NBOLDEN@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: RE: CCFN 200313 inquiry

Great will make these technical corrections to the resolution then.

Chris Lee
Staff Assistant

From: Bolden, Nicholas

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 12:41 PM
To: Lee, Chris

Subject: RE: CCFN 200313 inquiry

That is correct..

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
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Zeidler Municipal Building | 841 N Broadway 3" Floor | Milwaukee WI 53202
Phone: 414-286-2952 | Mobile: 414-758-0903 | Fax: 414-286-5164

www.milwaukee.gov/health

A\ CITY OF MILWAUKEE
\_> HEALTH DEPARTMENT

NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information. Use and further disclosure of the information by the
recipient must be consistent with applicable laws, regulations, and agreements. This communication and any attachment(s) may include
information that is protected from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, or excepted from disclosure
under the Wisconsin Public Records Law, Wis. Stat. §§ 19.31-19.39. If you’ve received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender;
delete the e-mail; and do not use, disclose, or store the information it contains.

From: Lee, Chris

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 12:39 PM

To: Bolden, Nicholas <NBOLDEN@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: RE: CCFN 200313 inquiry

Final assumptions/revisions. Does this look right for the resolution?

Under
HEALTH DEPARTMENT
Environmental Health Division

ADD: 1 Deputy Commissioner of Environmental Health (VV)
Add footnote (VV) to read as follows:

To expire 10/10/20 unless the Advancing Healthier Wisconsin Endowment: Stop
COVID-19 grant is extended.

Under
HEALTH DEPARTMENT
Policy, Innovation & Engagement Division

Health Strategy Division

ADD: 1 Health Strategy Director (VV)

Add footnote (V) to read as follows:

To expire 10/10/20 unless the Advancing Healthier Wisconsin Endowment: Stop
COVID-19 grant is extended.

Chris Lee
Staff Assistant

From: Lee, Chris
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 12:29 PM


http://www.milwaukee.gov/health
mailto:NBOLDEN@milwaukee.gov

To: Bolden, Nicholas
Subject: RE: CCFN 200313 inquiry

So create a new VV footnote? And is it under the Health Dept Division in the Pos Ord?

And is the Deputy Commissioner of Environmental Health and Health Strategy Director supposed to
have the (VV) footnotes next to their titles in the Pos Ord or should they stand alone?

Is the revisions below correct?:

Under
HEALTH DEPARTMENT
Environmental Health Division

ADD: 1 Deputy Commissioner of Environmental Health (V)

Health Strategy Division
ADD: 1 Health Strategy Director (VV)

Add footnote (VV) to read as follows:

To expire 10/10/20 unless the Advancing Healthier Wisconsin Endowment: Stop
COVID-19 grant is extended..

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

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 12:24 PM
To: Lee, Chris

Subject: RE: CCFN 200313 inquiry

Let’s do (VV) for this one. | didn’t realize (UU) was taken.

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

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 11:59 AM

To: Bolden, Nicholas <NBOLDEN@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: CCFN 200313 inquiry

Nicholas,
This file is before FP 7/1. Need clarification on this file for the following:

Amend footnote (UU) to read as follows:

To expire 10/10/20 unless the Advancing Healthier Wisconsin Endowment: Stop
COVID-19 grant is extended..

So the above UU footnote is replacing this under Community Health Division correct?:
(UU) To expire 3/31/24 unless the Health Start Grant is extended.

Or is the UU footnote above supposed to apply elsewhere in the Position Ord for the Health
Dept.? UU footnote only exists under CHD as | mentioned.

Sincerely,

Chris Lee

Staff Assistant

Council Records Section
City Clerks Office

City of Milwaukee

200 E. Wells St., Room 205
Milwaukee, WI 53202
Phone: 414-286-2232

Fax: 414-286-3456
clee@milwaukee.gov
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